

- Meeting called to order at 3:30 pm
- Introductions
- In attendance:
 - Cassi MacArthur, Principal
 - Amanda Oliver, AP
 - Niki Cortez, Teacher
 - Lindsay Alonge, Teacher and Parent
 - Brett Coddington, Teacher
 - Maryna Wilson, Librarian
 - Courtney Bruce, Teacher and Parent
 - Sheri Baron, Teacher
 - Rocio Padilla, Teacher and Parent
 - Brad Baker, Parent
 - Peter Candelaria, Parent and SAC Chair
 - Janna Colburn, Teacher
 - Rachel Harrel, parent
 - Veronica Evans, parent
 - Amy Ward, teacher
 - Laurent Stewart, district representative and parent
- FYI - Future School/Zone/District Meetings
 - Dec 6th @ 3:30 pm @ RES (SAC)
 - *Dec 13th @ 6:00 pm @ Creekside (DAC)*
 - *Jan 24th @ 6:00 pm @ Creekside (DAC)*
 - Jan 26th @ 5:30 pm @ EES Sand Creek (ZAC)
 - Next one for our staff and parents
 - Feb 7th @ 3:30 @ RES (SAC) *[if needed]*
 - *Feb 21st @ 6:00 @ Creekside (DAC)*
 - March 14th @ 6:00 pm @ Creekside

- April 11th @ 5:30 pm Horizon MS (ZAC)
- April 18th @ 6:00 pm @ Creekside (DAC)
- May 9th @ 6:00 pm @ Creekside (DAC)

Amanda

- Safety Update
 - Required drills
 - Peter spoke about sunsetting the Blue Light system bc costs have doubled since originally estimated
 - Future potential for more secure entrance
 - 1 of 6 schools with same entryway “footprint”
 - Hope for capital funds
- Friday Assessment Day
 - Data review & student grouping
 - Verbal de-escalation training
 - Now split into two sections, second on Jan. 3rd
 - Data reporting & semester 2 planning
 - Report card time
- Budget Updates
 - ESSER II/III funds
 - Project Lead the Way supplies
 - In-school reading tutoring (interventionist)
 - Tier 3 curriculum - reading & math
 - SPED request to fill the gap
 - 5th grade furniture update
 - Amy spoke to the fact that teachers could use new chairs
 - Cassi explained the cost and importance of flexible seating
 - Missoula Children’s Theater
 - After-school programming (yoga, etc.)
 - YMCA camps (spring break)

- SRSD teacher writing training
 - 6-8 teachers from RES
 - Trauma-Sensitive Schools Conference
 - Calming Corners for classrooms
 - 22-23 Behavior Interventionist
 - Title I funds
 - Title I Conference (February)
 - Plain Talk Conference (March)
 - Staff positions
 - Math intervention/GT, reading interventionist, math coach, etc
 - Brett mentioned that free lunches may be a challenge to having parents fill out the FR lunch forms - how can we motivate them?
 - Amy added that school fees and activities are connected - we will probably need to change what we are calling the paperwork - to educate parents
- School-level SEL approach
 - Positive
 - Preventative
 - Kelso's choice
 - Second step lessons
 - Responsive
 - Calming corners
 - Personal response
 - Restorative
 - Conversations to repair damage
 - "I love everything you guys do" - THE parent
 - All parents and staff were in agreement of our school SEL approach
- PTA Updates

- Restaurant fundraisers
 - Give Brett and Row schedule for announcements
 - How can we get more parents involved?
 - When is the next meeting? Have teachers put it out on Dojo, Sadie put it on school
 - Would it be better to have a PTO?
 - Lauren will follow up with SRES to see how they have grown their PTA
- DAC Updates
 - Peter said he is now the official DAC
 - Expansion of transportation building (already own land) at the district level - hard to fill bus driver positions
 - Dave Watson - sunseting blue point and lack of security; particularly at the Elementary level. He would like to have an SRO at every grade level
 - The sunseting of blue point does give security some money to possibly hire more SROs
 - Next week is the next DAC
 - Brett asked how they are addressing the issue with bus drivers
 - Only sign on bonuses for drivers and referring staff
 -
- Open forum
 - Need to hire:
 - 2 crossing guards (2 hours)
 - Lynn is leaving us at break
 - Possibility of stipend for staff?
 - 1 recess supervisor (3 hours)
 - Kinder will stay with Martha :)

- Lindsay asked about nights - Cassi said we will do literacy, math and STEM in the spring
- She also asked if we could do more to pump up CMAS -
 - Can we do a rally?
 - Promotional video?
 - Spirit days?
 - Buddies? - treats and notes -
 - Parade?
 - Post celebration, dance?
 - 60 minute club?
 - Parent notes?

Future Agenda Items

- PTA/PTO ... where are you?
- CMAS pump up

Meeting adjourned at 4:30pm